

# Meeting Minutes

## RAC-G: Public Education & Injury Prevention Committee

Wednesday, February 19, 2025

### Call to order

A meeting of RAC-G Public Education & Injury Prevention Committee was held via Teams link on 2/19/2025  
Sign in Sheet attached identifying members in attendance and those not in attendance.

### Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

Minutes from previous meeting approved as presented. Motion by Julie Sperling, second by Stacy Shipp. All in attendance in favor of approval as written.

**Purpose of Meeting:** Provide collaboration opportunity for entities impacting public education and injury prevention as well as those who provide care of injured patients within RAC-G.

### 1. Topic of Discussion

5 year data dive was discussed. Brittany has submitted requests to both CTMF & UTHET for 5 year MOI trending with morbidity & mortality trending as well based on committee recommendations for data elements. Requests to have data returned by end of March for presentation at April Meeting if possible. Discussion on state's trauma registry report on 2023 data that matched our internal review of the RAC MOI data last year.

For 2025 event planning, Brittany has spoken with the lead for the New Comers & Friends group for 3/14 fall prevention education. Mandy Peace, Shawn Salter, Stacy Shipp, Brandy Clark, & Tammy Clanton are still available to assist. Tammy Jones & Hailey Leach request to add onto the group attending for presentation. 50 bags are made already, we will need to prep another 50 prior to training. RAC & UT supplies are available, will need additional 50 CTMF jar openers if they'd like to be included. Anyone else that would like facility specific materials added to the bags, please get with Brittany in the next week or 2 - especially helpful if you have a rehab or gym teaching exercise classes and have a schedule or free trials to include.

No updates on additional plans for Longview fall prevention course or courses through Habitat for Humanity that were discussed at the last meeting. Shawn reports need to discuss further on possible Mineola class and will report at next month's meeting.

Spring CarFit has not yet been scheduled, but committee members are encouraged to think of places that would be a good fit. Brittany will reach out to Heather with TX Dot regarding her availability.

No updates on drowning prevention efforts at this time - Kevin & Jennifer to explore further for next meeting.

**2. New Business**

Discussion at previous meetings on future frequency. Committee votes to continue to meet monthly at this time. March meeting will be postponed by a week to account for Spring Break and we will resume our 3rd Wednesday meetings in April.

Shawn Salter brought the upcoming TEEEX courses to the committee's attention. 3 day Cyber security course in College Station coming soon, Active shooter training can come to your facility as well. David Solis can assist in arranging: David.Solis@TEEX.Temu.edu

Hailey Leach discussed upcoming ABLS courses at CTMF in Tyler - will send flyer to committee.

Additional upcoming education events: TX ENA quarterly education offerings - next one 2/28; pediatric readiness webinar tomorrow 2/20 7AM; UT Cardiac Symposium April 5, Christus Neuro Symposium April 11, UT Neuro Symposium May 1-2; UT Trauma Symposium July 31-Aug 1; CTMF Trauma Symposium tentatively Oct 17.

**3. Old Business**

**4. Action Items**

**5. Announcements:**

Next meeting March 26 @ 10AM via TEAMS (moved due to Spring Break); April Meeting will resume normal 3rd Wednesday cadence on April 16th @ 10AM

Adjournment: 10:40AM



---

Secretary: Brittany Ray

2/19/2025

---

Date